
From: Mark Smith
To: Caleb Coker
Cc: RSD_LRS_PSP2
Subject: Re: Flock Group Inc Z02681761
Date: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 11:48:49 AM

CAUTION: This email was received from an EXTERNAL source, use caution when
clicking links or opening attachments.
If you believe this to be a malicious and/or phishing email, please send this email as an
attachment to SPAM@dps.texas.gov.

Regina,

I have my prints scheduled for tomorrow afternoon.  I do have one question on the form, is the
Private Security Company License Number required for the form?  If so, can you let me know
what number to include?  If you could let me know, I would appreciate it.  Thanks.  m

On Wed, Oct 2, 2024 at 8:04 AM Caleb Coker <calebwc97@gmail.com> wrote:
So when scheduling my prints I can’t locate the “trace or CCR” number, is that a number
you would have? If so I can go take care of that today
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 2, 2024, at 9:51 AM, RSD_LRS_PSP2
<RSD_LRS_PSP2@dps.texas.gov> wrote:

﻿

HI Mark,

 

I received your documents. I corrected your date of birth. When you are on the
TOPS portal site, click the “Can’t login” and enter your information,

Also the insurance certificate is incorrect. Please fill out the PSP05 form. I have
attached it, The other certificate looks fine.

Have you and Caleb done your prints yet?

 

Regina

RG10476

 

Team Lead
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Licensing & Review Service

Regulatory Service Division, Texas Department of Public Safety

Customer Service: 512-424-7293 | Fax 512-424-7726

Contact Us: https://www.dps.texas.gov/rsd/contact/

 

Agency Website:  www.dps.texas.gov  Division Website: 
www.dps.texas.gov/rsd
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AGENCY CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This message contains information which may be confidential and
privileged.  Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for
the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the
message or any information contained in the message.  If you have
received this message in error, please advise the sender and delete the
message.

 

 

From: Mark Smith <mark.smith@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 1:04 AM
To: RSD_LRS_PSP2 <RSD_LRS_PSP2@dps.texas.gov>
Cc: calebwc97@gmail.com
Subject: Re: Flock Group Inc Z02681761

 

CAUTION: This email was received from an EXTERNAL
source, use caution when clicking links or opening attachments.
If you believe this to be a malicious and/or phishing email, please
send this email as an attachment to SPAM@dps.texas.gov.
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Regina,

 

Attached is a copy of our Certificate of Insurance.  Thanks. m

 

On Tue, Oct 1, 2024 at 3:57 PM Mark Smith <mark.smith@flocksafety.com>
wrote:

Regina,

 

Attached are the docs for #1, #2 and #4.  I will send the Certificate of
Insurance separately.  Thanks. m

 

On Fri, Sep 27, 2024 at 1:40 PM RSD_LRS_PSP2
<RSD_LRS_PSP2@dps.texas.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Mark,

 

In reviewing the pending application for Flock Group, please submit the
following:

 

1. The certificate of filing from the Texas Secretary of State
2. The certificate of formation for Foreign Entity
3. The certificate of insurance
4. Mark Smith’s state issued driver license or identification card

 

Thank you,

 

Customer Service

Licensing & Review Service

Regulatory Service Division, Texas Department of Public
Safety

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
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privileged.  Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive
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